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For information:

Acting under delegated authority at its meeting of September 11, 2014 SCUS approved
the following curriculum revision effective Summer 2015.

1. Calendar language for the concurrent Bachelor's-Master's program in Health
Sciences.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Gord Myers and the Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies

FROM: Mark Lechner, Director, Undergraduate Programs, Faculty of Health
Sciences

RE: SCUS Agenda Items

DATE: September 18, 2014

On July 7, 2014 the SGSC approved the concurrent Bachelor's - Master's
program in the Faculty of Health Sciences. Calendar changes are
required for the undergraduate program. The following addition is
requested:

NOTE: Students admitted concurrently to a bachelor's degree program and a
master's degree program within the Faculty of Health Sciences may apply a
maximum of 10 graduate course units, taken while completing the bachelor's
degree, towards the requirements of the master's degree and the requirements
of the bachelor's degree. These graduate courses must be passed with a grade of
B (3.0) or better in order to be used towards the requirements of the master's
degree. For more information go to: http://www.sfu.ca/dean-
gradstudies/future/academicprograms/ConcurrentAdmission.html
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This calendar text should be added as a note after the upper division
program requirements for the BA and BSc (major/honours) programs in
Health Sciences.

Please place this item on the agenda for the next SCUS meeting.
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